November 16, 2022

Amber Martin

Lancaster County Treasurer
150 N. Queen St., Suite 122
Lancaster, PA 17608

Dear Ms. Martin:

Pursuant to section 3 of the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) executed July 28, 2022 between
Discover Lancaster and the Lancaster County Convention Center Authority (LCCCA), Discover Lancaster
hereby irrevocably directs you to direct one hundred percent (100%) of the HRRT revenues to the LCCCA
for the period beginning January 1, 2024 through December 31, 2057. This is an extension of the
provisions contained in the October 10, 2018 MOU between our two organizations.

Sincerely,
Edward Harris

President & CEO
Discover Lancaster

CC: Kevin R. Molloy, Executive Director
Lancaster County Convention Center Authority
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